Ernie Busch /
L

From: Ernie Busch

To: Mike Stogner

Subject: BHP PET. (AMERICAS) INC.(NSL)

Date: Friday, October 13, 1995 3:07PM

Priority: High

GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT #56

1650' FNL; 990' FWL

E-35-28N-12W

RECOMMEND: APPROVAL IF THE GCU #57 IS PLUGGED OR RECOMPLETED TO ANOTHER ZONE WITH
THE COAL ZONE BEING PLUGGED OFF.
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District |
PO Box 1980, Hobbs, NM 88241-1980

District It

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources Depariment

Form C-104
Revised February 21, 1994

P.O Drawer DD, Artesia, NM 882110719

QIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Instructions on back
Submit to Appropriate District Office

District 11 i
u;(!)gl;o Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 PO Box 2088 5 Copies
District IV Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 3 AMMENDED REPORT
PO Box 2088, Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088
L REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE AND AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSPORT

' Operator Name ¢ nd Address *OGRID Number
Meridian 0il, Inc. 14568
PO Box 4289 ?Reason for Filing Code
Farmington, NM 8749%
DHC-1009 ce
* API Number * Pool Name ¢ Pool Code
30-0-653100 Blanco Mesa Verde 72319
? Property Code * Property Name * Well Number
JICARILLA 97 #2
I1. " Surface Location
Ulorlotno. | Section Township Range Lot.Idn Feet from the | NonWSouthLine T Fect from the | EastWest Line | County
N 7 026N 00:W 0990" s 1450 W Rio
Arriba
""Bottom Hole Location

Ul or lot no. Section Township Range Lot.Idn Feet from the | Noni/SouthLine | Feet from the | East/West Line County
" Lse Code " Producing Method Code "-3as Connection Date "* C-129 Permit Number | “ C-129 Effective Date "7 C-129 Expiration Date
I11. Oil and Gas Transporters

" Transporter " Transporter Nam *POD TO/IG # POD ULSTR Location
OGRID and Address and Description
25244 Williams Field Sics. G N-7-T026N-ROO03W
Box 58900
SLC, "UT 84158
IV. Produced Water )
»POD *POD ULSTR Location and Description
V. Well Completion Data
* Spud Date * Ready Date ¥TD *PBTD ” Perforations
\
*Hole Size ' Casing & Tubing Size ' Depth Set » Sacks Cement
it v
AN | Pyl
[CRIH | AR N
v ._,eu o

VI. Well Test Data

* Date New Oi: ** Gas Delivery Date * ““est Date * Test Length *Tbg. Pressure » Csg. Pressure

* Choke Size “0il “ Water * Gas “ AOF “Test Method

“ 1 hereby certify that the rules of the Oil Conservation Division have been
complied with and that the information given above is true and complete to the
best of my knowledge and belief.

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Signature: _..-2!4?41 ,#&% Approved by:
Printed Name: Title:

Tanya Atcitty

Title: Approved Date:
Production Assistant

Date: Phone

22 November 1994 (505) 326-9700

“If this is a change of operator fill in the OGRID number 21d name of the previous operator

Previous Operator Signature

Printed Name Title Date




é» BHP

September 21, 1995 Americas Division
BHP Petroleum
State of New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division

P.O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088

Attn: Michael Stogner

Re:  Non Standard Location , Administrative Approval Request
Gallegos Canyon Unit #56
SW/NW Section 35, T28N, R12W

San Juan County, New Mexico
Gentlemen:
BHP Petroleum (Americas) Inc. respectfully requests that a non-standard location be approved to
allow the GCU #56 to be recompleted in the Fruitland Coal formation. The well is located 1650’
FNL and 990’ FWL of Section 35, T-28-N, R-12-W in San Juan County, New Mexico.
The non-standard location is being requested so that the present acreage that is dedicated to the
GCU #57 can be rededicated to the GCU #56. The GCU #57 was recompleted in the Fruitland
Coal in 1992 but was uneconomical to produce and is now temporarily abandoned.
No additional surface damage is expected.
BHP is the operator of all offsetting proration units.
If you have any questions, please contact me directly at (713) 961-8423.

ol

Carl Kolbe
Regulatory Affairs Representative

RE@EWE

cc: Ernie Busch - OCD/Aztec, New Mexico 6CT -6 1995
OHIRCOT DS
ST, 3

BHP Petroleum (Americas) Inc
1360 Post Oak Boulevard Suite 500
Houston Texas 77056-3020 USA
Telephone 713 961 8500 Facsimile 713 961 8400



Form 11605 UNITED STATES | W T FORM APPROVED
Hune 1990 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 3[ | Bodeet Bureau No. 1004 0135
pires: March 31, 1993

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT U - ,,
T G SF 07890
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ONWELLS\], D, il

A

Do not use this form for proposals to drill or to deepen or reentry m%m reservoir.
Use “‘APPLICATION FOR PERMIT—" for such pro }

5. Lease Designation and Senal No.

7. If Unit or CA. Agreement Designauon

SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE
PALLEGOS CANYON UNIT

1. Type ot Weil
CV)JILH Svaes" [] Other 8. Well Name and No.
2. Name ot Operator _No . 56
BHP PETROLEUM (AMERICAS) INC. 5. APL Well No.
1. Address and Telephone No. - () -
P.O. BOX 977 FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO (505) 327-1639 10. Field and Pool. or Exploratory Arca
4 Locauon ot Well (Footage, Sec.. T.. R.. M., or Survey Description)
1650’ FNL AND 990’ FWL I1. County or Parish, State

SW/NW SEC.35, T28N, R12W

SAN JUAN,NEW MEXICO
CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX(s) TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE, REPORT, OR OTHER DATA

TYPE OF SUBMISSION TYPE OF ACTION
}q]_q Notice of Intent D Abandonment D Change of Plans
Recompletion New Construction
D Subsequent Report Plugging Back D Non-Rouune Fracturing
Casing Repair D Water Shut-Off
[:] Final Abandonment Notice Altering Casing D Conversion to Injection
Other D Dispose Water
{Note: Report resuits of muitipie compietion on Well
Complevion or Recompietion Report and Log form.)

13. Descrioe Proposed or Completed Operations (Clearly state ail pertinent detaiis. and give pertinent dates, including estimated date of starting any proposed work. if well is directionally drilled,
give subsurface locations and measured and true vertical depths for all markers and zones pertinent to this work.)*

1.) Log well from casing shoe to surface to locate Fruitland Coal interval.

2.) Production test the Pictured Cliffs; if productive (25 MCF or more) set an
RBP @ approximately 1,625’. If unproductive, set a CIBP @ same depth.

3.) Test casing and RBP or CIBP to 500 psi.
4.,) Perforate the Fruitland Coal with 4 JSPF.
S.) Fracture stimulate w/a minimum of 40,000# of sand.

B.O.P.E. will consist of a 2000# preventor equipped w/pipe rams for the
workstring, blind rams, and a non-rotating stripper head.

NON STANDARD SURFACE LOCATION APPROVAL IS8 BEING APPLIED FOR THROUGH THE NMOCD.

14. I herepy certify that the foregoing is true and correct
FRED LOWERY MANAGER FIELD OPS. 09-14-95
Signed Tide Date

(This space for Federal or State office use)

Titde Date

Approved by
Conditions of approval. if any:

Title 18 LU S.C. Section 1001, makes it a cnme for any person knowingly and wiilfully 1o make to any department or agency of the United States any faise. fictitious or fraudulent statements
of representanions as 1o any macer within its junsdiction.

*See instruction on Reverse Side



State of New Mexico Form C-i102

20 Bat ' 508, Hobbe. NM 55241-1908 Eseryy, Miseras & Naturai Rmources Depariment Revised February 10, 1994
Distnat O [nstrucuoans oan back
PO Drawer DD. Artesia, NM 832114719 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Submit to Appropnate Distnct Office
Distria (1 PO Box 2088 State Lease - 4 Copies
1000 Rio Brazos Rd.. Astae. NM §7410 Santa Fe. NM 87504-2088 Fee Lease - 3 Copies
Distiat £V i
PO Box 2088, Santa Fe. NM §7504-2088 (] AMENDED REPORT
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
" APl Number ! Poal Code ' Pool Name
30-045-07041 71629 Basin Fruitland Coal
" Property Cede ' Property Name * Well Nomber
2038 Gallegos Canyon Unit 56
' OGRID Ne. ' Opsrstar Name * Eleveties
2217 BHP Petroleum (Americas) Inc. 5901'
18 Surface Location
UL or iot »e. Sectisn Towuship { Rasge Lot ida Fest (rom e Neorh/Seath Ime Fest frem e East/Wesnt Ane County
E 35 28N 12W 1650 North 990 West San Juan
1 Bottom Hole Locaton If Different From Surface
UL or iot e. Sectisn | Township | Raasge Lat ida Fest from the Neorth/South Lae Foxt (rom he East/West lne Ceouaty
U Dudiee ) Acres| ' Juint or [afill | '* Consslidation Code | ** Order Ne. ..
.
320 N U -

NO Ai LOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED
OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION

[ Symesyssmmw INEEEER) ]E 17 OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
~ 1 hereby certfy that e informanon consmnel Aeren
I ] rae and compiete 10 ihe best of my inowiedge and beiief
o £
uy s
- £ M WC
L £ Sgaemnre
X ' Carl Kolbe
R or—() N Frintad Nama
I Regulatory Affairs Rep.
T Tie
I 9/27/95
Sectpon 35 Date

"WSURVEYOR CERTIFICATION|

1 Aerebry cerafy thas the well locstion shown on s pla
was ploted from fleid noues of acmal surveys made by
me or under my supervision. and thet ke 3ame i3 (rue
and correct 0 ihe baxs of my belia).

NN NSNS ENN
TT7T7T7TTT7 777777

Date of Survey
Signasure and Seal of Profeasional Surveyer:

Original On File

EASRRAARRAR (ARRERARRARARE ALAERLEL AR AL

ISR EEN
1177777777717




